St. Johns River

Water Management District

Ann B. Shortelle, Ph.D., Executive Director

4049 Reid Street » P.0. Box 1429 » Palatka, FL 32178-1429 « 386-329-4500
On the internet at www.sjrwmd.com.

Date: May 21, 2020
TO: Prospective Bidders
FROM: Diana Bankhardt, Real Estate Services Coordinator

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 to Invitation to Offer — LRS #1958 — Cattle Grazing Lease on Canaveral
Marshes Conservation Area — The Great Outdoors Brevard County, Florida

As a result of questions from potential bidders, the following clarifications/additional information is
provided.

If you have access to the lease area from another access route other than the road owned by The Great
Outdoors Premier RV/Golf Resort Community Services Association, Inc., please provide me your proof
of access via email for the alternate route.

Tomorrow’s (Friday, May 22, 2020) deadline for submitting proof of access to me via email has been
extended from 2:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Diana Bankhardt

Real Estate Services Coordinator

Real Estate Services Program

St. Johns River Water Management District
4049 Reid St., Palatka, FL 32177
321-615-4329

dbankhardt@sjrwmd.com
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